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March 16, 2020

Board of Supervisors
Hanover Township

3630 Jacksonville Road
Bethlehem, PA 18017-9302

Re: 5210 and 5220 Jaind] Blvd
HCC2 Lot 10 Land Development Improvements

To Whom It May Concern:

Please accept this request for a 180 day extension of time to complete the Land Development
Improvements at 5210 and 5220 Jaindl Blvd (HCC2 Lot 10). The current improvement
deadline is April 10, 2020.

Please call should you have any questions concerning this correspondence (860) 243-4011,

Sincerely,

. o

Scott Bosco
Vice President
GLNCM, LLC
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March 16, 2020

Mr. John Finnigan, Jr.
Township Manager
Hanover Township
3630 Jacksonville Road
Bethlehem, PA 18017

Re: SWB&R Associates
3865 Adler Place, Hanover Township
MC Project No. 13000475A

- Dear Mr. Finnigan:

The recording deadline for the SWB&R Building Addition Land Development expires on April
20, 2020. Our client has been attempting to secure a tenant for their building, but to date has
been unsuccessful, The plans will be recorded as soon as a tenant is found. This letter serves as

a request for a twelve-month extension granting the Township deadline for recording to April 20,
2021.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (610) 868-4201 or
rroseberry(@maserconsulting.com.

Very truly yours,
MASER CONSULTING P.A.

C. Richard Roseberry PE; AICP
Senior Principal VLEED Green Associate
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LIBERTY ENGINEERING, INC.
CIVIL « STRUCTURAL « MECHANICAL « ELECTRICAL » PLUMBING

March 20, 2020

Board of Supervisors

Hanover Township, Northampton County
3630 Jacksonville Road

Bethlehem, PA 18017-9302

RE: Time Extension
Freshpet
LVIP 1V, Lots 55/56 Manufacturing Addition
LEI Project No. 1468
Dear Board Members:
On behalf of Professor Connor’s, we are hereby granting a 90-day time extension to the
Township for the purpose of completing the improvements, The current application expires on

April 5, 2020 and the extension is granted to June 5, 2020.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter.

Very truly yours,

LIBERTY ENGINEERING, INC.

PaulA. Szewcgak

Paul A. Szewczak
Principal

PAS/sce
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kdurso@fiblaw.com
Direct Dial: (484) 788-0606

March 17, 2020

TRANSMITTED VIA E-MAIL AND FIRST CLASS MAIL
Hanover Township Board of Supervisors

c/o Ms. Beth D. Ritter, Township Secretary/Assistant Treasurer
3630 Jacksonville Road

Bethlehem, PA 18017-9302

Re: 5000 Township Line Road — Hanover Flex Center
Improvements Extension Request

Dear Board of Supervisors:

On behalf of this firm’s client, Triple Net Investments XXXVI, L.P., this letter
sets forth our client’s request for an extension of time to complete the secured
improvements for 5000 Township Line Road - Hanover Flex Center. The current deadline
for construction of the secured improvements is March 31, 2020 and my client advised
that it is working on clean-up items. The Applicant requests an extension of time until
June 30, 2020.

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter. If anything else is needed,
please let me know.

Very truly yours,

e,

Catherine E. N. Durso

CEND:nmr

cc:  Mr. Dominic Baker (via e-mail only)
James L. Broughal, Esquire (via e-mail only)
Kevin J. Chimics, P.E. (via e-mail only)
Mr. Seamus Hickey (via e-mail only)

{610} 797-9000 . www.flblaw.com.
Two City Center - 645 West Hamilton Street - Suite 800 - Allentown, PA 18101




